10/14/24, 2:38 PM Township of Union Schools Mail - Fwd: Union Rams 10/21 and 10/27

Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Fwd: Union Rams 10/21 and 10/27

1 message

Gerald Benaquista <gbenaquista@twpunionschools.org> Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 2:29 PM
To: Yolanda Koon <ykoon@twpunionschools.org>, Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>
Cc: Chastity Santana <csantana@twpunionschools.org>

Yolanda and Diane,

Please add BOE approval events on 10/20 & 10/27. The Union Rams Pop Warner Football Association wants to use our
football field and facility for the league playoffs

Warmest Regards,

DR. GERRY BENAQUISTA

 Superintendent
:  Township of Union Public Schools

Union,
1T'5S ALL ABOUT © @ nlps 4 punianseiaels oy

---------- Forwarded message -——--—--

From: Ronald Zieser <rzieser@twpunionschoo!s.org>

Date: Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 12:39 PM

Subject: Union Rams 10/21 and 10/27

To: Gerald Benaquista <gbenaquista@twpunionschoo!s.org>

Gerry,

The Union Rams Pop Warner Football Association wants to use our football field and facility for the league playoffs in
which three of their teams will be playing on Sunday 10/20 from about 8am - Spm. ( | was told it should be shorter but
times will be verified a week before. )- Due to Pop Warner rules they need a facility that has bleachers on both sides of
the field for opposing fans and Rabkin Field does not have what is required to host. If we can not accommodate this
request they will have to play all playoff games away even though they earned home games.
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